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Song, Taehoon

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 7:01 AM
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: materials license amendment 13-14817-01
Attachments: MX-B402SC_20200723_073343.pdf

Good morning, Tae and Sandy, 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thanks!!! 
Tammy 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kristin Burress <KBurress@johnsonmemorial.org>  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 6:30 AM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] materials license amendment 13-14817-01 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
Attached is a request to amend Johnson Memorial Hospitals Materials License 13-14817-01. 
Sincerely, 
Kristin Burress CNMT, RT(N) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: scanner@johnsonmemorial.org [mailto:scanner@johnsonmemorial.org]  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 7:34 AM 
To: Kristin Burress <KBurress@johnsonmemorial.org> 
Subject: Scanned image from MX-B402SC 
 
Reply to: Karen Gregory <kgregory@johnsonmemorial.org> Device Name: Not Set Device Model: MX-
B402SC 
Location: Not Set  
 
File Format: PDF MMR(G4) 
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi 
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